Appendix 3A

Proof of placing posters
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Appendix 3B

Proof of issuing written notifications



Ansone

From: dmleroux@lantic.net

Sent: Tuesday, 02 February 2021 07:31

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Good morning Mr. Mader

Please note the requested information in the thrice sent email below. The numbers correspond to your question
numbers.

Regards

From: dmleroux@Iantic.net <dmleroux@lantic.net>

Sent: Sunday, 31 January 2021 07:48

To: 'anthony@enviroafrica.co.za' <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: FW: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

And again

From: dmleroux@lantic.net <dmleroux@lantic.net>

Sent: Thursday, 07 January 2021 20:43

To: 'anthony@enviroafrica.co.za' <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: FW: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Here it is again.

From: dmleroux@lantic.net <dmleroux@Iantic.net>

Sent: Thursday, 07 January 2021 10:37

To: 'anthony@enviroafrica.co.za' <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: RE: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Good morning Mr. Mader
Thanks for your prompt response. Actually, I’'m surprised that a NEMA application is required for a farming project.
1. The application for a prospecting right by DFM Exploration (Pty) Ltd is on a portion of the Remainder of

Styrkraal (Portion 0), as outlined in the image to follow this. A portion of Oup Vlakte is also included in the
application.
2.a: D.M. le Roux representing DFM Exploration (Pty) Ltd and Gemini Mining and Exploration (Pty) Ltd
2.b,c and d: P.O. Box 121, Pofadder, 8890
2.e:083-572 1213
2.f: By e-mail please

Kind Regards

D.M. le Roux



From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 06 January 2021 20:18

To: dmleroux@lantic.net

Cc: Bernard de witt <bernard @enviroafrica.co.za>; info@enviroafrica.co.za
Subject: RE: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Good evening Mr le Roux,
I hope all is well.

With regards to some background on the proposed development, the proposed Styr-Kraal Agricultural
Development, and associated infrastructure, is located on Remaining Extent of Portion 0 of Farm Styr-
Kraal, Farm No. 81, Pofadder, Khai-Ma Local Municipality, Namakwa District Municipality (located at the
following co-ordinates: 28°40'39.90"S; 19°31'2.93"E). In total, the entire development will be more than
200ha in extent.

Below, please find responses to your email.

1. Please note that we are still in the initial public participation process, whereby the surrounding
landowners are in the process of being contacted and notified. In line with the public participation
process, we have published an advertisement in the local newspaper, placed posters around the
site, and carried out mail drops.

Please may you kindly advise on which Portion of Farm Styr-Kraal Farm No. 81 you have a
prospecting right for.

2. Please be advised that you have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP).
Please note that due to the nature of this project, this application will follow a Scoping and
Environmental Impact Report (S&EIR) Process. You will be provided with the opportunity to
comment on the Draft Scoping Report as well as the Draft EIR, which will be made available to you
in due course. As part of the registration process, please may you kindly provide us with the
following information:

Affiliation:

Postal Address:

Town/City:

Code:

Telephone Number:

Preferred method of contact

~oooTw

3. Attached, please find the initial notification letter with more information. Please note that financial
procurement for the project will be addressed in the Scoping and EIR reports.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Anthony Mader

EnviroAfrica
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 83 309 9211
f. +27 86 512 0154



a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: anthony@enviroafrica co.ze

From: dmleroux@lantic.net <dmleroux@Ilantic.net>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 January, 2021 1:56 PM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Sir

1. I object to not being directly consulted as an affected person as representative of DFM Exploration (Pty) Ltd,
an applicant for a prospecting right on Styrkraal 81, as well as for Gemini Mining and Exploration (Pty) Ltd,
the holder of a prospecting right on the adjacent farm, Oup 80. Mr. Apollis of Schamboua Trust are perfectly
well aware of this, and has my contact details. If | didn’t by chance see a poster of the proposed
development at KLK in Pofadder, | would have remained in the dark. This is the only poster in Pofadder. | do
not regularly visit this farmers cooperation.

2. Please register me as an affected person.

3. Please provide details of the proposed agricultural development, including the financial procurement.

Thanks in anticipation!
Kind regards

D.M. le Roux



Ansone

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 08:44

To: ansone@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Initial Notification for the Proposed Development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural

Development

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

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Jacoline Mans <JacolineMa@daff.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 14 January, 2021 8:10 AM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za; info@enviroafrica.co.za

Cc: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Initial Notification for the Proposed Development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development

Dear Anthony
May you please send me the EIA Report / Scoping Report (whatever is available at this stage).
Thank you.

Jacoline Mans

Chief Forester: NFA Regulation

Cell 060 973 1660 or 082 808 2737

Directorate: Forestry Management (Other Regions)
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries

§ 7 environment, forestry
WL & fisheries
¢ @ ; Department: Environment, Forestry
‘ and Fisheries
Razs”  REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA




From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 06 January 2021 16:59

To: info@enviroafrica.co.za

Cc: Bernard de witt <bernard @enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: Initial Notification for the Proposed Development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of “DALRRD/DAFF Environment”. CAUTION: Do not click
on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Interested and Affected Party,

Notice is hereby given of the intention to submit a NEMA application and the public participation process, in
terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended (“NEMA”),
Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 2014, as well as a Water Use License Application in terms
of the National Water Act (Act 36 of 1998) (NWA). The proposed agricultural development includes
activities listed in terms of the NEMA EIA Regulations 2014.

EnviroAfrica cc has been appointed by Schamboua Trust to undertake the NEMA application process for
Environmental Authorisation.

Application for environmental authorization to undertake the following activities in terms of NEMA EIA
Regulations 2014:

Government Notice R327 (Listing Notice 1): Activity No. 4, 5, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 24, 26, 31, 45,
and 56

Government Notice R325 (Listing Notice 2): Activity No. 13, 15, and 16

Government Notice R324 (Listing Notice 3): Activity No. 4, 12, 14, 18, 23

Application in terms of NWA: Sections 21 (a), (b), (c), (d) and (i).

*Please note that the listed activities above may change during the course of the NEMA Application
process. Registered I&APs will be notified of any changes.

Public Participation:

Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby notified of the application and invited to register (in
writing) and/or provide initial comments and identify any issues, concerns or opportunities relating to this
project to the contact details provided below, in terms of the environmental aspects (NEMA Application)
on or before the 8th February 2021 and for water related issues (WULA Application) on or before the
12th March 2021. Please note that the advertisement was published in the Gemsbok on the 11th
November 2020. In order to register or submit comment, I1&APs should refer to the project name, and
provide their name, address & contact details (indicating your preferred method of notification) and an
indication of any direct business, financial, personal, or other interest which they have in the application.
You are also requested to pass this information to any person you feel should be notified.

Please note that only Registered 1&APs:

- will be sent future correspondence and be notified of the availability of reports and other written
submissions made (or to be made) to the Department by the applicant, and be entitled to comment on
these reports and submissions;

- will be notified of the outcome of the application, the reasons for the decision, and that an appeal may be
lodged against a decision; and

- will be notified of the applicant’s intention to appeal the decision, and where and for what period the
appeal submission will be available for inspection.

Attached, please find initial notification letter with site plan of the proposed Agricultural Development and
Project Description.

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

w: www .enviroafrica co.za e: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za



Ansone

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 08:43

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

f. +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: anthony@enviro

From: Peter Cloete <peter.denc87@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 January, 2021 8:08 AM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Initial Notification for the Proposed Development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development

Good day | would like to register as an Interested and Affected Party for the above mentioned project.
Formal communication relating to this project will be provided during the assessment process.

Kind regards

Mr. Peter Cloete (Pr. Sci. Nat.)

Production Scientist: Grade A: District Ecologist

Northern Cape Department Environment and Nature Conservation
C/0 Voortrekker and Magasyn Street

Springbok

8240

Tel: 027 718 8800



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

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: anthony(@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 January, 2021 9:49 AM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: RE: Initial Notification for the Proposed Development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development

Hi
Jan already did it. Just check with him

Bernard de Witt

EnviroAfrica

Director

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 448 9991

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: bernard@enviroafrica.co.za
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From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 January, 2021 8:01 AM

To: 'Natasha Higgitt' <nhiggitt@sahra.org.za>

Cc: 'Bernard de witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; info@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: RE: Initial Notification for the Proposed Development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development

Good morning Natasha,

| hope all is well.

Thank you very much for your response regarding the proposed Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development.
Noted. We will create an application on the SAHRIS portal and submit our application accordingly.

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
w: www .enviroafrica.co.za e: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Natasha Higgitt <nhiggitt@sahra.org.za>

Sent: Monday, 11 January, 2021 9:05 AM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za; info@enviroafrica.co.za

Cc: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Initial Notification for the Proposed Development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development

Good morning,

Please note that all development applications are processed via our online portal, the South African Heritage
Resources Information System (SAHRIS) found at the following link: http://sahra.org.za/sahris/. We do not accept
emailed, posted, hardcopy, faxed, website links or DropBox links as official submissions.

Please create an application on SAHRIS and upload all documents pertaining to the Environmental Authorisation
Application Process. As per section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act, Act 25 of 1999 (NHRA), an
assessment of heritage resources must form part of the process and the assessment must comply with section 38(3)
of the NHRA.

Once all documents including all appendices are uploaded to the case application, please ensure that the status of
the case is changed from DRAFT to SUBMITTED. Please ensure that all documents produced as part of the EA
Amendment process are submitted as part of the application.

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 06 January 2021 16:59

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
process. Registered I1&APs will be notified of any changes.

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
November 2020. In order to register or submit comment, I&APs should refer to the project name, and
provide their name, address & contact details (indicating your preferred method of notification) and an
indication of any direct business, financial, personal, or other interest which they have in the application.
You are also requested to pass this information to any person you feel should be notified.

Please note that only Registered I&APs:

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

p: +27 218511616 m: +27 83 309 9211

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www envircafrica.co za e: anthony(@enviroafrica.co.za

Natasha Higgitt
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit

South African Heritage Resources Agency



- A nation united through heritage

T: +27 21 462 4502/ 8660| C:+27 82 507 0378| F:+27 21 462 4509
E: nhiggitt@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town |

www.sahra.org.za

T




Ansone

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 09:03

To: ansone@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Initial Notification for the Proposed Development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural
Development

Attachments: Initial notification letter - Styr-Kraal_ January 2021.pdf

Best Regards,

Anthony Mader

t
EnviroAfrica
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
EnviroAfrica cc
p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 83 309 9211
f: +27 86 512 0154
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.0O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w: www.enviroafrica.co.ze e: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January, 2021 4:59 PM

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

1



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

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: anthonv(@enviroafrica.co.za



Ansone

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 08:49
To: ansone@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: invoice details for Styrekraal
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

From: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Anthony <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>; 'Bernard de witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>
Cc: 'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; info@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal

Hi Anthony

Thank you for the comprehensive feedback. Highly appreciated.
Bernard
We are out for this week, maybe next time when you around again.

Regards,

Simone Sell

Transformation Manager

+27 (0) 54 495 0283

+27 (0) 71 814 2055
simones@raisinsa.co.za

4
Raisins®



From: Anthony <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 16:55

To: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>

Cc: 'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 'Bernard de witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>;
info@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal

Good afternoon Simone,
I hope all is well.

We are currently in the stage of preparing the Application Form and Draft Scoping Report for submission to
the competent authority [Department of Environment and Nature Conservation (DENC)] and Registered
Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for their comment. We have received the Final Layout (revised
map including existing and proposed development) which we are incorporating into the Draft Scoping
Report and are awaiting design drawings for the pumpstation. Some of the appendices need to be
amended to include the newly demarcated areas as per the Final Layout (as maps and previously prepared
appendices were based on the initial map received).

Going Forward:

Once the Application and Draft Scoping Report have been completed, the Draft Scoping Report will be
made available to Registered I&APs for a legislated 30-day comment period. Once the 30-day comment
period has ended, the Final Scoping Report will be prepared and submitted to the DENC for acceptance /
acceptance on condition(s). The DENC then have a legislated 43-day timeframe to accept the Final
Scoping Report. Comments received from any I&AP will be incorporated into the Final Scoping Report and
addressed during the following stage of the environmental process (please see below).

Once the Final Scoping Report has been accepted / accepted on condition, the Draft Environmental Impact
Report (EIR) will be submitted to the DENC. This report will detail the findings of the specialist studies,
include assessments of identified potential impacts, and address any comments raised by the DENC
and/or Registered I&APs during the previous Scoping Phases. The Draft EIR will be made available to
Registered I&APs for a legislated 30-day comment period.

Once this comment period has ended, the Final EIR will be prepared for submission. The Final EIR
addresses any comments raised by the DENC and/or Registered I&APs on the Draft EIR and any
amendments which need to be made to the EIR based on comments received. The Final EIR will then be
submitted to the DENC for their final decision (approval / refusal of Environmental Authorisation) where the
DENC have a legislated timeframe of 107 days to make their final decision.

As outlined above, the submission timeframes of any report depend on the number and type of comments
raised by the DENC and/or Registered I&APs, as well as the depth of response required. Another factor
influencing the submission time frame of the reports are the time taken for the DENC to respond (accept
/approve) to the submitted forms, especially at the Final Scoping Stage where the Final Scoping Report
must be accepted by the DENC prior to continuing with the Draft EIR stage.

We will however be preparing the next report during the commenting period of the previously submitted
report (i.e., prepare the draft EIR once the Final Scoping Report has been submitted) to expedite the
process wherever possible.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any clarity on the above or have any further
questions.

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

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: anthony@enviroalrica.co.za

From: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 4:59 PM

To: 'Simone Sell' <simones@raisinsa.co.za>; anthony@enviroafrica.co.za
Cc: 'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>

Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal

Dear Simone
Tx for your email. Anthony will respond to it.

I am only back from the Northern Cape 8/9 June. We can schedule a meeting in that week.
I am in Upington on Thursday 3 June (morning) if you would like to meet in person.

Kind regards

Bernard de Witt

+

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

Sent: Thursday, 27 May, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: 'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal

Good day Bernard,
Could you please give me an update on the project and also possible date for a catch up zoom meeting.

Thank you



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

Sent: Tuesday, 09 March 2021 11:51

To: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>; Melinda Human <melindah@raisinsa.co.za>

Cc: 'David Briscoe' <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 'lacques van Wyk' <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>;

'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Ferdie Botha <ferdieb@raisinsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal

Hi Simone.

We invoice at completion of each phase per the quote (only after that phase is completed). Milestones for these
phases are normally in the form of a report (Draft Scoping report/final scoping report/ project application / Draft
Impact report / Final Impact report / Environmental authorization) These documents will be available on our
website or via drop box.

The last phase will only be invoiced once the project is completed and on receipt of a decision from the competent
authority.

Please contact me if you need to discuss

Kind regards

Bernard de Witt

¢

EnviroAcha

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

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; Melinda Human <melindah@raisinsa.co.za>

Cc: 'David Briscoe' <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 'Jacques van Wyk' <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>;
'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Ferdie Botha <ferdieb@raisinsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal




Hi Bernard

As discussed with Graham, we will keep a retention on the payment as we can not make full payment on a projects
not fully completed.

Melinda
Please provide invoice details to Bernard.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 09 March 2021 10:22

To: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>; Melinda Human <melindah@raisinsa.co.za>

Cc: 'David Briscoe' <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 'Jacques van Wyk' <jacques @southerncrossmm.co.za>;

'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Ferdie Botha <ferdieb@raisinsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal

Hi Simone / Melinda

I need to sent you an invoice for the final 50% of the specialist studies. | need to pay them before | can make their
reports public

Can you please sent me the following invoice details:
Invoice to be made out to:

Name
Address

Attention
Contact number
VAT number

Have a great day

Bernard de Witt



EnviroAfrica

Director

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 448 9991

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: bernard@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February, 2021 8:14 AM

To: Melinda Human <melindah@raisinsa.co.za>

Cc: David Briscoe <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Jacques van Wyk <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Bernard
de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Ferdie Botha
<ferdieb@raisinsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: invoice details

Hi Melinda

See below and please assist with invoice details.

Graham

We can set up telecon for next week Monday between 8:00 — 10:00.
Thank you

Regards,

Simone Sell
Transformation Manager

+27 (0) 54 495 0283
+27 (0) 71 814 2055
simones@raisinsa.co.za
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From: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 15:02

To: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; Jacques van Wyk <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Simone
Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>

Cc: David Briscoe <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>
Subject: Re: invoice details

Hi Simone
Can you please supply Bernard with details for invoicing purposes? | suggest we do a telecon with Bernard in order
to catch up on the EIA process and timelines? Let me know what can work for you?



Regards,
Graham.

ég southerncross

GRAHAM BARNES -

greham@southerncrossmm.co.za
Office: +27 21 883 2408 - Direct: +27 21 300 4025 - Cell: +27 83 409 4340
www.southerncrassmm.co.za - 101 ist Floor, Mill Square, 12 Plein Street, Stellenbosch 7600

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and any file-attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain information that
is privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender hereof and destroy this email and/or any
attachments. You may not disclose, copy, distribute or use any of the contents hereof in any manner whatsoever. The views and opinions
expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and not necessarily those of Southern Cross Marketing and Management Services (Pty)
Ltd. Southern Cross Marketing and Management Services (Pty) Ltd accepts no liability for any loss or damages whatsoever, incurred or suffered,
as a result from the use of this email and/or attachments.

From: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>

Date: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 at 13:20

To: Jacques van Wyk <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>

Cc: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>, David Briscoe <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>
Subject: RE: invoice details

HiJacques/Graham
Can you please sent met the details of SA Raisons for the rest of the invoicing.

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

From: Jacques van Wyk <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November, 2020 10:10 AM
To: bernard @enviroafrica.co.za




Cc: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; David Briscoe <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>
Subject: RE: invoice details

Hi Bernard

Herewith please find relevant invoicing details as requested -

Company name: Southern Cross Investment Holdings (Pty) Ltd

Address: Office MS101, Mill Square, 12 Plein Street, Stellenbosch, 7599
Postal address: PO Box 1321, Stellenbosch, 7600

VAT no: 4190281339

I trust you will find all in order.

Kind regards
Jacques

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 3:08:30 PM
To: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>
Subject: invoice details

Hi Graham
Hoop dit gaan goed daar.

Kan jy asb vir my die invoice details stuur.
Ek moet die spesialiste aanstel en betaal sodat hulle hul terrain besoek kan gaan doen.

Hoor graag van jou

Groete

Bernard de Witt

EnviroAfrica

Director

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 448 9991

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: bernard@enviroafrica.co za

From: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 30 October, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: Site Plan




Bernard,
How much detail do you need? Would something like this suffice? If so | can add in the extra details required.

Regards,

¢ southerncross

GRAHAM BARNES - "iAnAGIH IR

graham@southerncrossmm.co.za
Office: +27 21 883 2408 - Direct: +27 21 300 4025 - Cell: +27 83 409 4340
www.southerncrossmm.co.za - 101 1st Floor, Mill Square, 12 Plein Street, Stellenbosch 7600

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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 08:46
To: ansone@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Styerkraal Development

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

From: Ria Pasella <ria.pasella33@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 January, 2021 6:35 PM
To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Re: Styerkraal Development

Hi Anthony

This is the info

Name: Sabina Maria Pasella

Affiliation: Onseepkans resident

Postal Address: PO Box 59

Town/City: Onseepkans

Code: 8892

Preferred method of contact (e.g. email): ria.pasella33@gmail.com

~0oooT®

| really need to explain the following to you

Onseepkans do not have any access to social media, internet facilities and media.

You mentioned that you advertise in the local newspaper, what local newspaper?

Die Gemsbok is printed and situated in Upington and they delivering only in Springbok, Pofadder and local
surrounding towns, except Onseepkans.

You might thought that | exaggerating, but you can ask the relevant leadership and ward counsellor.

The second Local newspaper is in Springbok, Namakwander. Even that little newspaper doesnt reach
Onseepkans.

If you say the advert was put up around the site, Onseepkans is 29 kms from Styerkraal. How difficult could
that be to put it up in Onseepkans?



Like | said, Pofadder residents are not interested in Styerkraal and its development. The only people that
are negatively effected are our people from Onseepkans.

Thank you once again for your response

On Thu, Jan 28, 2021 at 8:33 AM Ria Pasella <ria.pasella33@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>
Date: Wed, 27 Jan 2021, 20:13

Subject: RE: Styerkraal Development

To: Ria Pasella <ria.pasella33@gmail.com>
Cc: <info@enviroafrica.co.za>

Good evening Ria,

I hope all is well.

Thank you for your feedback and response regarding the aforementioned project.

Please note that we were not involved in the acquisition of the property. We are involved in the
undertaking of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) with regards to the proposed development
(which includes the public participation process) in accordance with the National Environmental
Management Act (NEMA).

Attached, please find the initial notification letter outlining the proposed project. In line with the public
participation process, we have published an advertisement in the local newspaper, placed posters around
the site, and carried out mail drops. Details of the public participation will be included in the reports which
are made available to registered Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) and the Department of
Environment: Nature Conservation (DENC) for comment.

Please be advised that you have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP). Please note
that due to the nature of this project, this application will likely follow a Scoping and Environmental Impact
Report (S&EIR) Process. You will be provided with the opportunity to provide comment on the Draft
Scoping Report as well as the Draft Environmental Impact Report (Draft EIR), which will be made
available to you in due course. Please let me know if you would like more information on this process.

As part of the registration process, please may you kindly provide us with the following information:

a. Name:

b. Affiliation:

c. Postal Address:
d. Town/City:



e. Code:
f. Preferred method of contact (e.g. email):

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

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

From: Ria Pasella <ria.pasella33 @gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 January, 2021 6:18 PM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Styerkraal Development

| trust you are well.

It is with great disappointment to see an advertisement with regard to abovementioned Farm.

We the residents of Onseepkans were never aware or informed about the selling of the property in the first place.
During the selling process no public participation were done in Onseepkans.

We the residents of Onseepkans has been severely disadvantaged as some of our people were born there. They
were not given the opportunity to participate in the process of buying the property.

On the other hand, the advert for development has been placed up in Pofadder and not in Onseepkans. People
crom Pofadder will surely not lay any complaints because they donot have any interest in the property.

The concerned people are those from Onseepkans a d not Pofadder.

Itis by chance that we saw the advert only today when we went for business in Pofadder.



We would really like to be part of the process and not being left out.

My contact details are as follows

0632528303

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

On the other hand, the advert for development has been placed up in Pofadder and not in Onseepkans. People crom
Pofadder will surely not lay any complaints because they donot have any interest in the property.

The concerned people are those from Onseepkans a d not Pofadder.

It is by chance that we saw the advert only today when we went for business in Pofadder.

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
Attachments: image001.png

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
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June, 2021 7:31 AM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Re: Styerkraal Development

Hi Anthony

Im good thank you.

Was also a covid case but thank God fully recovered.

The reason why I'm asking is because we met people on Sunday who are suppose to do irrigation systems for the
project.

Thank you

On Mon, 28 Jun 2021, 18:55, <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote:

Good evening Ria,

| am well thanks and yourself?



Thanks for your email. Please note that we are in the process of preparing the Draft Scoping Report for
submission to the competent authority (DENC). Your comments will be included in the Draft Scoping
Report and addressed accordingly in the Draft EIR phase.

We will notify you on the availability of the Draft Scoping Report for comment whereby you will given a 30-
day comment period to review and comment (should you have any further comments) on the application.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions.

Best Regards,

Anthony Mader
(]

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
Sent: Monday, 28 June, 2021 1:13 PM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Re: Styerkraal Development

Dear Anthony

| trust you are well.

| really would like to follow up on our complaint on abovementioned subject.

You did not came back to me as promised



Thank you

On Mon, 01 Feb 2021, 19:35, <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote:

Good evening Sabina,

| hope all is well.

Thank you for your response and information provided. It has been kindly noted and has been recorded
in the Registered I&AP list.

Please note that your comments will be raised and addressed in the Draft Scoping and Draft
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) phases of this project. These comments will also be passed onto the
applicant.

The advert was published in the Gemsbok on the 13" November 2020. Details of the public participation
process will be included in the Draft Scoping Report.

Please may you kindly pass on this information to any person you feel should be notified and registered
as an Interested and Affected Party.

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

a.Name: Sabina Maria Pasella

b. Affiliation: Onseepkans resident

c.Postal Address: PO Box 59

d. Town/City: Onseepkans

e.Code: 8892

f. Preferred method of contact (e.g. email): ria.pasella33@gmail.com

| really need to explain the following to you
Onseepkans do not have any access to social media, internet facilities and media.
You mentioned that you advertise in the local newspaper, what local newspaper?

Die Gemsbok is printed and situated in Upington and they delivering only in Springbok, Pofadder and
local surrounding towns, except Onseepkans.

You might thought that | exaggerating, but you can ask the relevant leadership and ward counsellor.

The second Local newspaper is in Springbok, Namakwander. Even that little newspaper doesnt reach
Onseepkans.

If you say the advert was put up around the site, Onseepkans is 29 kms from Styerkraal. How difficult
could that be to put it up in Onseepkans?

Like | said, Pofadder residents are not interested in Styerkraal and its development. The only people that
are negatively effected are our people from Onseepkans.

Thank you once again for your response

On Thu, Jan 28, 2021 at 8:33 AM Ria Pasella <ria.pasella33 @gmail.com> wrote:

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
participation process, we have published an advertisement in the local newspaper, placed posters
around the site, and carried out mail drops. Details of the public participation will be included in the
reports which are made available to registered Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) and the
Department of Environment: Nature Conservation (DENC) for comment.

Please be advised that you have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP). Please
note that due to the nature of this project, this application will likely follow a Scoping and Environmental
Impact Report (S&EIR) Process. You will be provided with the opportunity to provide comment on the
Draft Scoping Report as well as the Draft Environmental Impact Report (Draft EIR), which will be made
available to you in due course. Please let me know if you would like more information on this process.

As part of the registration process, please may you kindly provide us with the following information:

Name:

Affiliation:

Postal Address:

Town/City:

Code:

Preferred method of contact (e.g. email):

moopoTw

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

We the residents of Onseepkans were never aware or informed about the selling of the property in the first
place. During the selling process no public participation were done in Onseepkans.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 08:42
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

From: dmleroux@Ilantic.net <dmleroux@Ilantic.net>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 January, 2021 1:56 PM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Sir

1. | object to not being directly consulted as an affected person as representative of DFM Exploration (Pty) Ltd,
an applicant for a prospecting right on Styrkraal 81, as well as for Gemini Mining and Exploration (Pty) Ltd,
the holder of a prospecting right on the adjacent farm, Oup 80. Mr. Apollis of Schamboua Trust are perfectly
well aware of this, and has my contact details. If I didn’t by chance see a poster of the proposed
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
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February, 2021 7:31 AM

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

From: dmleroux@lantic.net <dmleroux@|lantic.net>

Sent: Thursday, 07 January 2021 20:43

To: 'anthony@enviroafrica.co.za' <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: FW: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Here it is again.



From: dmleroux@Iantic.net <dmleroux@Ilantic.net>

Sent: Thursday, 07 January 2021 10:37

To: 'anthony@enviroafrica.co.za' <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: RE: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Good morning Mr. Mader
Thanks for your prompt response. Actually, I'm surprised that a NEMA application is required for a farming project.

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

Cc: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; info @enviroafrica.co.za
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
Kraal, Farm No. 81, Pofadder, Khéi-Ma Local Municipality, Namakwa District Municipality (located at the
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

2



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

0 o0 T

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

From: dmleroux@lantic.net <dmleroux@|antic.net>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 January, 2021 1:56 PM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Styrkraal Agricultural Development

Sir

1. 1object to not being directly consulted as an affected person as representative of DFM Exploration (Pty) Ltd,
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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 08:48

To: ansone@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development_ Status Report

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

From: Hannes Gerber <hannes.libbys@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 May, 2021 10:48 AM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Cc: 'Bernard de witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; info@enviroafrica.co.za
Subject: RE: Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development_ Status Report

Thank you Anthony,
Much appreciated.

Hannes

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za [mailto:anthony@enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: 11 May 2021 10:02 AM

To: 'Hannes Gerber' <hannes.libbys@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Bernard de witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; info@enviroafrica.co.za
Subject: Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development_ Status Report

Good morning Mr Gerber,
I hope all is well.
Below, please find the status report and way forward regarding the Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development:

To date, the following has been completed:

1. Initial Public Participation has been conducted. This includes;
a. Proposed development has been advertised in the Gemsbok Newspaper;

1



b. Surrounding landowners have been notified;

c. Posters were placed at and around the site, the nearest town, and at the municipal offices;

d. Initial Notification Letters have been sent to state departments and potential Interested and
Affected Parties (I&APs);

e. An I&AP register was opened and was available to potential I&APs for registration.

2. Site visit

a. A site visit was conducted by the EAP to verify site conditions, identify any potential
environmental impacts, verify potential environmental impacts identified during the desktop
study, and photograph the site conditions;

b. This site visit was also conducted to verify site sensitivity ratings of various themes outlined
in the DEA Screening Tool and for the compilation of the Site Sensitivity Verification (SSV)
Report. The DEA Screening Tool and SSV Report have been prepared for submission with
the Application Form and Draft Scoping Report.

3. All specialists have conducted their site visits. Specialist studies include;

a. Botanical Impact Assessment;
b. Freshwater Impact Assessment; and
c. Heritage Impact Assessment.

To date, we have received the Freshwater Impact Assessment Report and the Heritage Impact
Assessment. We are awaiting the Botanical Impact Assessment which is expected shortly.

4. The Application Form and Draft Scoping Report has been prepared for submission to the

Department of Environment and Nature Conservation (DENC).

Please note that we are in constant communication with the applicant regarding information required for the
completion of the Application Forma and Draft Scoping Report. Once received, the Application Form and
Draft Scoping Report will be submitted to the DENC.

Way Forward:

1.

Once requested information has been received, the Application Form and Draft Scoping Report will
be submitted to the DENC. All registered I&APs will be notified of the availability of the Draft
Scoping Report for comment. I&APs will have a 30-day period to comment on this report;

Once the 30-day comment period has ended, the Final Scoping Report and Plan of Study will be
prepared and submitted to the DENC for acceptance / acceptance with conditions. The DENC have
a legislated 43-day period to accept / approve this Final Scoping Report and Plan of Study. All
comments received on the Draft Scoping Report will be incorporated into the Final Scoping Report
(in the form of a Comments and Responses Report) and addressed during the Environmental
Impact Report (EIR) phase.

The Draft EIR will be prepared and submitted to the DENC subject to the acceptance / approval of
the Final Scoping Report (please refer to item 2 above). The Draft EIR will include and address all
comments received on the Draft Scoping Report. The Draft EIR will be made available to the
registered I&APs for comment (30-day comment period);

Once the Draft EIR 30-day comment period is completed, the Final EIR will be prepared for
submission to the DENC for approval / rejection of the Environmental Authorisation. All comments
raised on the Draft EIR will be incorporated and addressed in the Final EIR. The DENC will have a
legislated 107-day period to make their final decision on this application.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or need any clarification on the above.

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
Sent: Monday, 10 May, 2021 2:24 PM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Cc: Hannes Gerber <hannes.libbys@gmail.com>
Subject: Styrekraal Status report

Hi Anthony.
As discussed please sent Hannes Gerber from Agriculture a status report of the project.

Tx

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
APPENDIX 1A —PROOF OF NEWSPAPERADVERT

SCHAMBOUA TRUST ENVIROAFRICA CC
NEMA PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED STYR-KRAAL AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT ON THE REMAINING EXTENT OF PORTION 0 OF FARM STYR-
KRAAL, FARM NO. 81, POFADDER, KHAI-MA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, NAMAKWA DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Notice is hereby given of the intention to submit a NEMA application and the public participation process, in terms of the National
Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended ('NEMA”), Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations
2014, as well as a Water Use License Application in terms of the National Water Act (Act 36 of 1998) (NWA). The proposed agricultural
development includes activities listed in terms of the NEMA EIA Regulations 2014. EnviroAfrica cc has been appointed by Schamboua
Trust to undertake the NEMA application process for Environmental Authorisation.

The water use license application process under the NWA, will be undertaken by a separate independent consutiancy, WATSAN Africa,
working in conjunction with EnviroAfrica.

Govemment Notce R3Z7 Lising Notce 1) Actvi No_4, 58,9, 0, 1, 12,13, 14. 19,24, 26,31, 45, nd T
Govemment Notice R325 (Listing Notice 2): Activity No. 13 15, and 16
Govemment Notice R324 (Listing Notice 3): Activity No. 4, 12, 14, 18, and 23

AWULA Application in terms of Section 21(a), (b), (c), {d), and (i) of the National Water Act (Act No. 36 of 1998).

*Please note that the listed activities above may change during the course of the NEMA Application process. Registered I&APs will be
notified of any changes.

Project Description & Location:

This application s for the proposed development of the Styr-Kraal Agricultural Development, and associated infrastructure, on Remaining
Extent of Portion 0 of Fam Styr-Kraal, Farm No. 81, Pofadder, Khéi-Ma Local Municipality, Namakwa District Municipality. In total, the
entire development will be more than 200ha in extent. The site is located approximately 51km north of Pofadder at the following co-
ordinates: 28°40'39.90°S; 19°312.93°E.

Public Parficication:
Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby notified of the application and invited to register (in writing) and/or provide initial
comments and identify any issues, concems or opportunities relating to this project to the contact details provided below, on or before
2™ February 2021, In order to register or submit comment, I&APs should refer to the project name, and provide their name, address &
contact details (indicating your preferred method of notification) and an indication of any direct business, financial, personal, or other
interest which they have in the application. You are also requested to pass this information to any person you feel should be notified.
Please note that future correspondence will only be sent to registered Interested and Affected Parties.

Consultant: EnviroAfrica CC. P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 / Fax. 086 512 0154 / Tel: 021 8511616 / E-mail:
infof@enviroafrica.co za
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EnviroAfrica
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Please see Appendix 1D in PDF form
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EnviroAfrica

January 2021
Dear interested and Affected Party

NEMA PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED STYR-KRAAL AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT ON THE REMAINING EXTENT OF PORTION 0 OF FARM
STYR-KRAAL, FARM NO. 81, POFADDER, KHAI-MA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, NAMAKWA DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Notice is hereby given of the intention to submit a NEMA application and the public participation process, in terms of the
National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended ("NEMA"), Environmental Impact
Assessment Regulations 2014, as well as a Water Use License Application in terms of the National Water Act (Act 36 of 1998)
{NWA). The proposed agriculturai development includes activities listed in terms of the NEMA EIA Regulations 2014.

EnviroAfrica cc has been appointed by Schamboua Trust to undertake the NEMA application process for Environmental
Authorisation.

Application for environmental authorization to undertake the following activities In terms of NEMA EIA Regulations
2014:

Government Notice R327 |Listing Notice 11: Activity No. 4, 5, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 24, 28, 31, 45, and 56
Government Notice R325 {Listing Notice 2): Activity No. 13, 15, and 16
Government Notice R324 (Listing Notica 3): Activity No. 4, 12, 14, 18, 23

Application in terms of NWA: Sections 21 (a), (b), (c), {d) and (i).

“Please note that the listed activitios above may change during the course of the NEMA Application process. Registered I1&APs
will be notified of any changes.

Project Deseription & Location:

This application is for the proposed development of the Styerkraal Agricultural Development, and assaciated infrastructure, on
Remaining Extent of Portion 0 of Farm Styer-Kraal, Farm No. 81, Pofadder, Kh&i-Ma Local Municipality, Namakwa District
Municipality. In total, the entire development will be more than 200ha In extent. The site is located approximately 51km north
of Pofadder at the following co-ordinates: 28°40'39.90"S; 19°31'2.93"E.

Public Participation:
Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) are hereby notified of the application and invited to register (in writing) and/or provide

Initial comments and identify any Issues, concems or opportunities relating to this project to the contact details provided below,
In terms of the environmental aspects (NEMA Application) on or before the 8% February 2021 and for water related issues
{WULA Application) on or before the 12t March 2021. Please note that the advertissment was published in the Gemsbok on
the 11" November 2020. In order to register or submit comment, I&APs should refer to the project name, and provide their
name, address & contact details (indicating your preferred method of nolification) and an indication of any direct business,
financial, personal, or other interest which they have in the application. You are also requested to pass this information to any
person you feel should be notified.

Please note that only Registered I&APs:
- will be sent future cormespondence and be notified of the availability of reports and other written submissions made (or
to be made) to the Department by the applicant, and be entitled to comment on these reports and submissions;
- will be notified of the outcome of the application, the reasons for the decision, and that an appeal may be lodged against
a decision; and
- will be notified of the applicant's intention to appeal the decision, and where and for what period the appeal submission
will be avallable for inspection.

Consultant: EnviroAfica CC. P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 / Fax: 086 512 0154 / Tel: 021 8511616 / E-mail:
anthony enviroafrica.co.za

P.0. Box 5367 Unit 7 Pastorie Park
Helderberg 7135 Cnr Rettz & Lourens St.,Somerset West
Tel: +27 {0)21 851 1616 CK 97/46008/23

Fax: +27 (0)86 512 0154 e-mall: infowenviroafrica.co.za VAT4870170513
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Appendix 3E

Comments-Responses Table



Comments Responses Table

I&AP Comment received Response Responden
t
Initial public consultation phase
D.M. le Roux | | object to not being directly (1) Good evening Mr le Roux, EnviroAfric
of DEM consulted as an affected person I hope all is well. aCC
Exploration as repre§entative of DFM With regards to some
Ptv) Ltd and Exploration (Pty) Ltd, background on the proposed
( y). ‘dand | an applicant for a prospecting development, the proposed Styr-
Gemini right on Styrkraal 81, as well as Kraal Agricultural
Mining and for Gemini Mining and Exploration | Development, and associated
Exploration (Pty) Ltd, infrastructure, is located on
(Pty) Ltd the holder of a prospecting right Remaining Extent of Portion 0 of

on the adjacent farm, Oup 80. Mr.
Apollis of Schamboua Trust are
perfectly

well aware of this, and has my
contact details. If | didn’t by
chance see a poster of the
proposed

development at KLK in Pofadder,
I would have remained in the
dark. This is the only poster in
Pofadder. | do

not regularly visit this farmers
cooperation.

2. Please register me as an
affected person.

3. Please provide details of the
proposed agricultural
development, including the
financial procurement.
(07/01/2021)

Farm Styr-

Kraal, Farm No. 81, Pofadder,
Khai-Ma Local Municipality,
Namakwa District Municipality
(located at the

following co-ordinates:
28°40'39.90"S; 19°31'2.93"E). In
total, the entire development will
be more than

200ha in extent.

Below, please find responses to
your email.

1. Please note that we are still in
the initial public participation
process, whereby the
surrounding

landowners are in the process of
being contacted and notified. In
line with the public participation
process, we have published an
advertisement in the local
newspaper, placed posters
around the

site, and carried out mail drops.
Please may you kindly advise on
which Portion of Farm Styr-Kraal
Farm No. 81 you have a
prospecting right for.

2. Please be advised that you
have been registered as an
Interested and Affected Party
(I&AP). ,

Please note that due to the
nature of this project, this
application will follow a Scoping
and

Environmental Impact Report
(S&EIR) Process. You will be
provided with the opportunity to
comment on the Draft Scoping
Report as well as the Draft EIR,
which will be made available to
you

in due course. As part of the




registration process, please may
you kindly provide us with the
following information:

a. Affiliation:

b. Postal Address:

c. Town/City:

d. Code:

e. Telephone Number:

f. Preferred method of contact

3. Attached, please find the initial
notification letter with more
information. Please note that
financial

procurement for the project will
be addressed in the Scoping and
EIR reports.

Please do not hesitate to contact
us should you have any
questions.

Jacoline
Mans

Dear Anthony,

May you please send me the EIA
Report / Scoping Report
(whatever is available at this
stage).

Thank you.
(14/01/2021)

(1) Dear Jacoline Mans,

Please note that the Draft
Scoping Report for the above-
mentioned development
proposal is available for your
perusal on the website of
EnviroAfrica. In order to access
the report, use the internet link,
enviroafrica.co.za/projects/for-
public-participation/ and click on
the heading “Projects” and
thereafter click on the sub-
heading “Public Participation”.

Should you decide to comment
on the Draft Scoping Report,
please provide a copy of your
letter of comment to
EnviroAfrica via the electronic
mail addresses,

maboee @enviroafrica.co.za and
info@enviroafrica.co.za and also
provide a copy of your letter of
comment to Mr Aviwe Nyakaza
of the Northern Cape
Department of Agriculture,
Environmental Affairs, Rural
Development and Land Reform
via the address
aviwenyakaza.denc@gmail.com.

Ria Pasella

(1) We the residents of
Onseepkans were never aware

(1)Good evening Ria,

EnviroAfric
aCC




Comments Responses Table

I&AP Comment received Response Responden
t
Initial public consultation phase
D.M. le Roux | | object to not being directly (1) Good evening Mr le Roux, EnviroAfric
of DFM consulted as an affected person I hope all is well. aCC
Exploration as representative of DFM With regards to some
Exploration (Pty) Ltd, background on the proposed
(Pty).Lt.d and an applicant for a prospecting development, the proposed Styr-
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
(I&AP).

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
maboee@enviroafrica.co.za and
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




or informed about the selling
of the property in the first
place. During the selling
process no public participation
were done in Onseepkans.

We the residents of Onseepkans
has been severely disadvantaged
as some of our people were born
there. They were not given the
opportunity to participate in the
process of buying the property.

On the other hand, the advert for
development has been placed up
in Pofadder and not in
Onseepkans. People from
Pofadder will surely not lay any
complaints because they do not
have any interest in the

property.

The concerned people are those
from Onseepkans a d not
Pofadder.

It is by chance that we saw the
advert only today when we went
for business in Pofadder.

We would really like to be part of
the process and not being left
out.

My contact details are as follows

0632528303

Thank you (25/01/2021)

(2) Dear Anthony
| trust you are well.
| really would like to follow up on
our complaint on

abovementioned subject.

You did not came back to me as

| hope all is well.

Thank you for your feedback
and response regarding the
aforementioned project.

Please note that we were not
involved in the acquisition of
the property. We are involved
in the undertaking of the
Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA) with
regards to the proposed
development (which includes
the public participation
process) in accordance with
the National Environmental
Management Act (NEMA).

Attached, please find the
initial notification letter
outlining the proposed project.
In line with the public
participation process, we have
published an advertisement in
the local newspaper, placed
posters around the site, and
carried out mail drops. Details
of the public participation will
be included in the reports
which are made available to
registered Interested and
Affected Parties (I&APs) and
the Department of
Environment: Nature
Conservation (DENC) for
comment.

Please be advised that you
have been registered as an
Interested and Affected Party
(I&AP). Please note that due
to the nature of this project,
this application will likely follow
a Scoping and Environmental
Impact Report (S&EIR)
Process. You will be provided
with the opportunity to provide
comment on the Draft Scoping
Report as well as the Draft
Environmental Impact Report
(Draft EIR), which will be
made available to you in due
course. Please let me know if




promised

Thank you

you would like more
information on this process.

As part of the registration
process, please may you

kindly provide us with the

following information:

. Name:

. Affiliation:

. Postal Address:
. Town/City:

. Code:

o Q

m Qo0

Preferred method of
contact (e.g. email):
(27/01/2021)

(2) Good evening Ria,

| am well thanks and
yourself?

Thanks for your email. Please
note that we are in the
process of preparing the Draft
Scoping Report for submission
to the competent authority
(DENC). Your comments will
be included in the Draft
Scoping Report and
addressed accordingly in the
Draft EIR phase.

We will notify you on the
availability of the Draft
Scoping Report for comment
whereby you will given a 30-
day comment period to review
and comment (should you
have any further comments)
on the application.

Please do not hesitate to
contact me should you have
any further questions.
(28/06/2021)

[3) Dear Ria Pasella,

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

Scoping

phase

Aviwe
Nyakaza
(Department
of Agriculture,
Environmenta
| Affairs, Rural
Development
and Land
Reform)

This Department confirms having
receipt of the application form and
draft scoping report for

Noted

EnviroAfric
aCC

environmental authorisation of the
above-mentioned project on the
03 December 2021. The
application reference  number
NC/EIA/16/NAM/KHA/POF2/2021

Kindly quote the above-
mentioned reference number in
any future correspondence in
respect of the application. Please
draw the attention of the applicant
to the fact that the activity may
not commence prior to an
environmental authorisation being
granted by the Department.




Kindly note the responsible officer
for this project is Mr. A. Nyakaza
and can be contacted at this
number 027 718 8800/ 060 991
4817. (07/12/2021)

Aviwe
Nyakaza
(Department
of Agriculture,
Environmenta
| Affairs, Rural
Development
and Land
Reform)

3. Contents of Scoping
Report

3.1 The EAP is reminded
to re-look at dates of
the proposed Plan of
Study and tasks to be
undertaken

4.1The Department
requests a detailed
description of the
relevant and specific
associated activities
(Listed activities) and
the reason for
inclusion and
relevance of the listed
activities

5.1 List all legislation,
policies and or
Guidelines of any
sphere of government
that are applicable to
the application as
contemplated in the
EIA Regulations if
applicable.

6.1 The specialist studies
must comply with
Appendix 6 of the EIA
Regulations of 2014

6.2 The specialist studies
are to be further
investigated

7.1 Page 30 of 43 in the
Scoping Report states
that “due to the scale
of the proposed
development, services
for the proposed
development will be
investigated”. The
Department looks
forward to the outcome
of the said
determination. All
services which include
water, wastewater
disposal, roads,

The Plan of Study has been
revised and is attached to the
Draft EIR as Appendix 8.1

The relevance to the application
of each of the included listed

‘activities has been provided.

This has been done.

The specialists have been
requested to ensure that the
reports fully comply with
Appendix 6 of the EIA
Regulations of 2014

Noted

Please see the letter attached as
Appendix 4.4 of the Draft EIR




stormwater, solid
waste disposal and
electricity must be
investigated.

7.2 Water services. The

applicant is advised to
conduct a legal
validation to identify all
the water use activities
associated with this
project as this will
require relevant
authorisation by the
relevant authority
(DWS). Ensure that the
additional required
water supply capacity
is catered for and the
development will
contribute to long term
water shortages,

7.3 The next phase of the

assessment (EIAR)
has to provide a full
indication of how the
existing or current
services versus the
new proposed
infrastructure services
are to be incorporated
and how this will be
facilitated

7.4 Confirmation or

provision of services
must be demonstrated
and any upgrades that
may required to service
the development.

7.5 Ensure agreements

with service providers
n how they will assure
such services are
provided in the
required amounts

. The applicant is
reminded to include the
following details in the
subsequent
environmental process:

8.1 detailed breakdown of

the water requirements
for all phases of this
development/ project

Noted

Please see the letter attached
hereto as Appendix 4.4 of the
Draft EIR

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




8.2 The design and
operational capacities
of the said water
storage dam

(14/06/2022)

Please see the letter attached
hereto as Appendix 4.4 of the
Draft EIR

Peter Cloete
(Department
of Agriculture,
Environmenta
| Affairs, Rural
Development
and Land
Reform:
Research and
Development
Support)

(1) The Farm Styr-Kraal is
covered by sand, low shrubby
vegetation (refer to the grey
and coloured areas on map 2
and compare those with the
areal view in map 3). This
does however not mean that
there is NO vegetation, it is
just sparsely distributed.
There are also 2 ephemeral
rivers bordering the farm on
the eastern and western
borders. The vegetation is
more concentrated towards
the 2 rivers and the Orange
River.

(2) The farm is covered by three
(3) vegetation types ie.
Bushmanland Arid Grassland
(Least Concern; Hardly
Protected), Lower Gariep Broken
Veld (Least Concern, poorly
protected) and the endangered
Lower Gariep Alluvial Vegetation
of which some already

been disturbed through the
development of vineyards located
close to the river

(3) The entire property, aside
from the areas already
disturbed were earmarked as
per CAB2 areas, the Lower
Gariep Alluvial Vegetation
Type is a CBA 1 area (as per

Northern Cape Critical

Biodiversity Map)

(4) During the site visit it was
evident that a great number
of Camel thorn trees
(Vachellia

erioloba) as well as the great

number of stink bush or false
shepherd tress (Boschia
foetida) encountered on the site.
Ebony trees (Euclea
pseudebenus) and several

Shepherd Trees (Boschia

albitrunca) were located within the

Noted

Noted

Noted

A buffer area of at least 10m will
be maintained around the camel
thorn trees on the proposed site.
This will be added to the
recommendations that are
included in the Draft EIR for the
protection of vegetation for
dealing with protected plant
species




development footprint. These
trees species are protected under
the Northern Cape Nature
Conservation Act

(No.9 of 2009). They are
keystone species for ecosystem
services. A buffer of 10m are
perceived as a suitable measure
for the Camel thorn trees.

(5) It must be noted that the
vegetation of the Lower Gariep
Alluvial Vegetation Type, is
considered to be a Critically
Endangered vegetation type.
However, the site has been
transformed by agricultural
activities and there is no
significant natural vegetation
remaining.

(6) A substantial buffer
(>100m) must be allowed for
between the agriculture and the
Orange River. Berms should also
be constructed on the eastern
edge of the site to prevent runoff
from the compost site flowing
directly to the stream.

(7) Loss of agricultural land for the
proposed activities must not
lead to expansion of

cultivation into sensitive or natural

areas elsewhere.

(8) The landowner must be
reminded that in terms of the
Conservation of Agricultural

Resources Act, 1983 (Act No. 43
of 1983) (CARA), landowners
must prevent the spread

of alien invasive plants on the

property. The level of alien
infestation is therefore not be
seen as reducing the sensitivity of
the site, nor is the subsequent
removal of alien

vegetation form a property regard

as a mitigation measure due to
this being a legal

requirement. Infestation by alien
plants does not necessarily mean

Noted

The request to maintain a buffer
area wider than 100m between
the proposed development and
the Orange River would make a
large portion of the proposed site
unavailable for agricultural
production, thereby casting
serious doubt on the economic
feasibility of the proposed
development. This would be
inconsistent with the NEMA
principle that requires the needs
of people to placed first and
foremost.

Noted

Noted




that an area is not

important for biodiversity as some
vegetation types are particular
prone to invasive alien
infestation, but may recover when
cleared of alien vegetation. The
EAP needs to take

cognisance of this fact in all
statements regarding mitigation of
the NO- Go Alternative

impact. The landowner is legally
required to remove all alien plants
from the farms and therefore the
No -Go Alternative has to rake
into account.

0 In addition to CARA, in terms of
the Alien Invasive Species
Regulations. NEM:BA, 2014,
specific alien plant species (e.g.
Prosopis gladulosa) are either
prohibited or listed as a

restricted activity concerning their
spread. All alien trees present on
the properties

should be removed as they are a
propagate source for further
spread of invasive alien

plants. It should also however be
noted that although brush cutting
vegetation is permissible, the
frequency of such activities
should not exceed thresholds that
would result in the succession of
the vegetation unit.

The proponent must provide
suitable measures for the loss of
the Boschia albitruncas.
Considering the ecological
impacts and the loss of a
ecological keystone specie
(transplanting of the specie is not
viable), the proponent must
provide counterbalance
measures whether in a form
offset/compensation. This matter
should be robustly '
assessed and discussed with
DFFE and DEARL in order to
make an informed decision

as well for permitting
requirements.

Efforts must be made to relocated
reptiles, ground dwelling animals
and bird nests out of

the construction footprint to areas
that are not affected by the
development to minimise

Please see the recommendations
made in the Botanical Impact
Assessment that is attached
hereto as Appendix 5.1

This will be included in the
recommendations to be
implemented by the applicant that
a search and rescue operation
and subsequent relocation
operation to suitable areas




mortality during the construction
phase.

The pipeline trench should be dug
by hand to avoid any
unnecessary and destruction of
vegetation from heavy machinery.

0 The working buffer on either
side of the pipeline can be
reduced from the proposed 5m
to 1m, thereby reducing the
footprint from approximately 3
500 m2 to 750 m2 along the
350m length of pipeline.

No fires are allowed within the
Alluvial Vegetation (e.g
Oewerbos). This vegetation type
is a fire - driven ecosystem. All
vegetation that will be removed
must be transported offsite

for disposal.

outside of the development
footprint be conducted for
reptiles, ground dwelling animals
and bird nests etc that may exist
on the proposed site.

This will be included in the
recommendations that the
applicant must implement

This will be included in the
recommendations that the
applicant must implement

This will be included in the
recommendations that the
applicant must implement




